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Questions/Responses
No. 2 to the Invitation for Bids (IFB)
Body Armor/ Ballistic Vest
K17-0057-25H
Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following questions for the above referenced IFB were received by e-mail and are
answered and posted for all prospective Offerors. The statements and interpretations
contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary
unless the IFB is expressly amended. Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these
guestions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any
statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.

3. Question: Approximately, how many females are in the department?

Response: Currently approximately 40 females. Please keep in mind that this is a three year
contract with 2 option years.

4. Question: Just got a notification that the BID for body armor/ballistic vest is cancelled. Is the
bid cancelled?

Response: No. Please use Open Market Bid MDC0031030846. MDC0031031069 was cancelled
because it was a duplicate of MDC0031030846.

Issued by Yashica Forrester
Procurement Officer
February 10, 2017



